
 
 
 
 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: November 8, 2022 

 
RE: #204 The White Moose & #3032 Pizza 

Paradisos 
FROM: Kristina Serezhenkov, OLE 

 
Requested 
Action: 

Transfer license applications for two adjoined Beverage Dispensary licenses with a 
shared kitchen business model. 

 
 A restaurant designation permit application is required for a licensee desiring designation 
under 3 AAC 304.715 – 3 AAC 304.795 as a bona fide restaurant, hotel, or eating place for 
purposes of AS 04.16.010(c) or AS 04.16.049. Designation will be granted only to a holder of a 
beverage dispensary, club, recreational site, golf course, or restaurant or eating place license, 
and only if the requirements of 3 AAC 304.305, 3 AAC 304.725, and 3 AAC 304.745, as 
applicable, are met. 

 
Background: These are applications to transfer two Beverage Dispensary licenses located in the same 
building with an additional request to share a kitchen for purposes of issuance of an AB-03 Restaurant 
Designation Permit. 

 
 
 

Attachment: 
AB-01 The White Moose 
AB-02 The White Moose 
AB-03 The White Moose 
AB-01 Pizza Paradisos 
AB-02 Pizza Paradisos 
AB-03 Pizza Paradisos  


















































































































